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Kakler, Pam

From: Hoey, Joseph

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 1:39 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Youngman, Lori

Subject: Amendment to AB 183

Pam,

Not sure if this should go to someone else, if so, | apologize. Rep. Bewley would like an amendment that would retain
current law, as best | understand it - that a landlord who does not intend to store personal property left behind by a
tenant must provide written notice to the tenant when the tenant enters into a rental agreement and when the tenant
renews the rental agreement irrespective if the tenant removed from the premises or was evicted. Please let me know

if you have any questions or if my understanding of current law is off.
Thanks,

Joey

Joseph P. Hoey = \,\;t,_t_L J\»JL*«- PG N B
Office of State Representative Janet Bewley (\0/06\»»4/ '

74th Assembly District
(608) 266-7690 / (888) 534-0074
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 9, line 5: delete lines 5 to 17 and substitute:

“704.05 (5) (bf) Notice that landlord will not store property. If the landlord does
not intend to store personal property left behind by a tenant, except as provided in
par. (am), the landlord shall provide written notice to a tenant when the tenant
enters into, and when the tenant renews, a rental agreement that the landlord will
not store any items of personal property that the tenant leaves behind when the
tenant removes from, or is evicted from, the premises, except as provided in par. (am).
Notwithstanding pars. (a), (am), and (b), if the landlord does not provide to a tenant
the notice required under this paragraph, the landlord shall comply with s. 704.05,

2009 stats., with respect to any personal property left behind by the tenant when the
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1 tenant removes from the premises, or if the tenant is evicted from the premises and
/
2 the landlord notifies the sheriff under s. 799.45 (3m).”.

3 2. Page 16, line 11: after “704.05” insert “(5)".

4 (END)




